
Agenda Report 

December 13,2010 

I : TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

' FROM: Department of Transportation 
I 
I 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Extend the Existing Contract with CBS Outdoor I 

for Bus Shelters 1 
I 

RECOMMENDATION: 
I 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
1 

1. Find that an extension of the current contract with CBS Outdoor for bus shelters is I 
I 

exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to State 
I CEQA Guidelines Section 15061 (b) (3); 

2. Competitive bidding is not required pursuant to City Charter Section 1002 (F) 
, Contracts for Professional or Unique Services. Grant the proposed contract an I 

exemption from the competitive selection process of the Competitive Bidding and 
i Purchasing Ordinance pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Section 4.08.049 (B), I 

contracts for which the City's best interest are served. I 

I 
I 

3. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with CBS Outdoor for five I I 

years with an estimated annual revenue generation of $360,000 based on a 
monthly rate of $300 per shelter. I 

I 

I I BACKGROUND: 
I 
1 

The City has contracted with CBS Outdoor to provide bus shelters in the City for the I 

' past ten years. The contract requires CBS Outdoor to pay the City $300 per month I 

1 for each shelter that is installed up to 100 shelters. CBS Outdoor also provides all 

1 the maintenance and upkeep at the shelters including trash removal; in addition the 
I City has the right to use 10 percent of the advertising space for public service 
i announcements. The contract with CBS Outdoor expired in August 2010; however, 
i Department staff has been working with them to extend the contract at the existing 
I terms. 

I 1 

Staff has researched the rates for shelter contracts and determined that the current rate ! 

that the City is receiving is very favorable and the City would greatly benefit from I continuing the existing contract. Attached is a matrix that shows the contract rates that ; 
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other cities in Los Angeles County and Orange County have with both CBS Outdoor 
and Clear Channel, the company that has most of the contracts in Orange County (see 
Attachment 1). The City of Los Angeles is not included in this analysis because the 
contract is large in terms of the service area, the number of shelters; as well as the 
number of other advertising media such as kiosk and restrooms. This complex 
arrangement offers opportunities that a simple shelter contract cannot match. 

Pasadena's contract with CBS Outdoor calls for a flat monthly guarantee of $300 per 
shelter. This formula is currently and has historically (for the past several years) yielded 
more revenue than a percentage of the monthly revenue generated by the 
advertisement. For example the City of lrvine has an agreement to either receive $250 
per shelter or 20 percent of the advertising revenue. If they received only the revenue 
generated by the 20 percent formula they would only be earning $48 per month per 
shelter. The City of Anaheim has a percentage formula where they receive 15 percent 
of the gross revenue. In years past, this has generated between $60,000 to $75,000 
annually; or a monthly per shelter rate of $42 to $52. They are currently receiving only 
$35 per shelter per month. At $300 per shelter per month, Pasadena has one of the 
highest per shelter revenue contracts in the region. This revenue is used to help fund 
the Pasadena Area Rapid Transit System (ARTS). The proposed contract extension 
includes CBS Outdoor repainting all of the shelters at an estimated value of $75,000. 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

The proposed action is consistent with the following goal of the Strategic Plan: 
Maintain Fiscal Responsibility and Stability - the proposed contract extension will 
enable the City to receive revenue for the Pasadena ARTS. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 (b) (3). The project is covered 
by the general rule that CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for 
causing a significant effect on the environment. The proposed project is the 
continuation of an existing contract for bus shelters and will not result in a significant 
effect on the environment. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Pasadena ARTS program is funded through Proposition C Sales Tax, Fund 
209. The program's Fiscal Year 201 1 budget includes the $360,000 in anticipated 
revenue (Fund 209, Revenue Account 7020) that this contract will generate. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J-c.3bL-t - 
FREDERICK C. DOCK 
Director 
Department of Transportation 

Prepared by: 
A 

Cathi Cole, Transit M a n ? r  

Approved by: 

MICHAE J. BECK e 
City ~ a d a ~ e r  

Attachment: 

Attachment 1 - Bus Shelter Matrix 






